

Vedric Nathanael L

Game Developer

Hello, I am Vedric Nathanael Lowijaya, a vocational high school student who has an interest in game development. I have experience in building Unity games, designing mechanics and features with native coding, and developing FiveM servers with custom features.

Contact Info

+62 1992-772-771

vedric.nly@gmail.com

Linkedin | Vedric Nathanael L

Education

Mardi Waluya Bogor Elementary School 2013 - 2019

Mardi Waluya Bogor Junior High School 2019 - 2022

Wikrama Bogor Vocational High School 2023 - Now

Skills

Unity

Beginner

Aseprite

Beginner

Blender

Beginner

FIVEM Development

Beginner

Langguage

C#

Lua

Project Experience

Unfulfilled Promises (WIP)

2024 - Now

Designed and developed a narrative-driven game with pixel art visuals.

Implemented branching dialogue systems with player choices influencing the story.

FIVEM Developer | Classic Rp

2024 - Now

Become a developer who is responsible for fixing BUGS and improving vehicle handling.

Certificate

Unity Essentials

November 2024

